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MEMO:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This transmission contains intormation which may be confidential and/or legally
privileged. The information is intended only for the above-named recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient, copying or distribution of the information
is prohibited. 1If you have received this transmission in exrrer, please oall na
at the above number and return the document by United States mail. Thank you.m
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JaMes BRrocr
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SARTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

365 MONTBZUMA, NO. 213
SANTA FE, NEW MERICO 87501

{505) 982-2043 (PHMONR)
{506) 962-2151 (PAX)

Jamesbruc@acl . com

July 21, 2003

Via Fax

Michael E. Stogner

0il Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Application of Nadel and Gusaman Permian, L.L.C. for an
unorthodox ©il well location:

Wall: Tucker Fee Well No. 1Y
atd 1 1600 feet FS8L & 2300 feet FEL
Well Unit: NWYSE¥X of Section 28, Township 21 South,
Range 27 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New
Mexico

Dear Mr. Stogner:

In response to your e-mail of July 17th: The initial wellbore was
lost at about 500 feet, Lhe rig was skidded S0 feet south, and tha
well was re-commenced. The rig was moved to the south, rather than
to the north or east, in order to use the existing well pad. Due
to the well pad's shape, no additional surface disturbance was
needed if the rig was moved south. Moving in any other direction
would have required the wellsite to be expanded somewhat. In
addition, there is a slope or small rise to the north, and meving
the rig in that direction would have required cutting slightly into
the alope. I hope this answers your question.

truly yours,

ttorney for Nadel and Gusaman Permian, L.L.C.



